STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06651
Phone. (R60) B2T7-29335 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-bail: siting.council{dct. gov
www.ct.govicse

VIA ELECTRONIC MATLL
DATE: March 28, 2014
TO: Parties & Intervenors N
}){?&gﬁ
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director
RE: POCKET NO. 444 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility focated at the FirstLight Hydro Generating
Company property, New Milford Tax Assessor Map 83, Lot 4, Kent Road, New Milford,
Connecticut.

In reference to the above-mentioned application, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) wishes to take
administrative notice of the following 3 ifems:

L.

An Act Establishing Connecticut Heritage Areas, as amended, 2009 Conn. Acts 221 (Reg.
Sess.), codified at Conn. Gen, Stat. §16a-27 (2010), available at
http:/fearww.cga.ct.gov/2009/ACT/PA/2009PA-00221-ROGHB-06584-PA hitim

Naromi Land Trust, Map of Herrick Preserve, Revised 2012, available at
hitp://naromi.crg/clientimages/52077/maps/herrick 102312 s pdf

Upper Housatonic Valley National Heritage Area Map, available at
hitp//'www.upperhousatonicheritage.org/ndisy/UHYV NHAmap. .odf

Copies of the maps are attached.

These items will be taken up at the commencement of the evidentiary hearing on Tuesday, April 1, 2014.

Should any party or intervenor object to the Council administratively noticing these items, please submit
an objection prior to or during the evidentiary hearing on Tuesday, April 1, 2014.

Thank vou.
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